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,Aidge Milici

From: Carrie Rivera

Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2018 10:12 AM
To: Midge Milici

Subject: Resignation

Midge, I have come to the conclusion that I cannot continue at the school. It is with deep regret that I let the last
20 years go. It was quite a battle to come to this decision. So with this decision made, i am hoping my withheld

summer pay and anything else I have coming can be included in this, my last check. Thank you, and I apologize
for my inability of fulfill my work requirements. Carrie
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Paula Boxley
614 Chalfant Road
Bishop, CA 93514

(760) 258-7825
boxley6@yahoo.com

RECEIVED
JAN 3 0 2018

Office of Superi jent
January 31, 2018 ffice of Superintenden

Tanya Zaleschuk

Bishop Unified School District
301 N. Fowler Street

Bishop, California 93514

(760) 872-5133
tzaleschuk@bishopschools.org

RE: Support Services Secretary
Dear Tanya Zaleschuk:

Please accept this as my formal resignation from my position of Support Services Secretary at
Bishop Unified School District effective two weeks from today, on February 14, 2018.

It is with regret that | wish to inform you that | have accepted another job offer. After working
for Bishop Unified School District for 14 years, | am ready to pursue new challenges.

| will always treasure my time at Bishop Unified School District. Please let me know how | can

help you through this transitional period.

Sincerely,

Paula Boxley



